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DATE:  September 1, 2011 \ ({w
TO: Document No. 11720-99 ()
FROM: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk {/Nﬂ

RE: Clarification of the Record I/

After a thorough and extensive review of the records concerning Docket No. 99000-PU, WinStar
Wireless, Inc.’s letter dated November 27, 1999, regarding claiming confidentiality of document
number 11721-99, as filed by Mr. Walke on September 28, 1999, could not be located for
scanning; therefore, there are no electronic records associated with the document number. As the
attached letter reflects, document number 11721-99 was returned to the source on March 29,
2000.

For further information concerning this document, please contact the Office of Commission
Clerk.
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Re: Return of Confidential Document(s) to the Source

Dear Mr. Walke:

Commission staft NAVe aaviscu—enr . & 2~=+in! Naciment No. 11721-99, filed on behalf ~¢
WinStar Wireless, Inc., can be retumed to the source. The documéntisenciosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerming this matter.

Sincerely,

J

Kay Flynn, Chief
Bureau of Records

Enclosure
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